FINAL

Amendment #6 (Questions & Answers)

RFP-NIH-NIAID-DMID-08-05
“Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases: Regulatory Affairs Support”

This Amendment provides questions submitted by potential offerors and the responses provided by the NIAID.  The responses are offered for information only and do not modify or become part of this solicitation.  

	Amendment to Solicitation No.
	RFP NIH-NIAID-DMID-08-05

	Amendment No.: 
	6

	Amendment Issue Date:
	October 23, 2007


	Proposal Due Date/Time:
	October 29, 2007, 4:00 P.M., EST



	Issued By:
	Yvette Brown
Contracting Officer

OA/DEA/NIAID/NIH/DHHS

6700-B Rockledge Drive, Room 3214 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892-7612

	Points of Contact:
	Gehmelle L. Johnson, Contract Specialist

301-451-3689
gj73g@nih.gov




Offerors must acknowledge receipt of Amendment #6, on each copy of the proposal submitted.  Failure to receive your acknowledgment of this Amendment may result in the rejection of your proposal. 

The hour and date specified for receipt of proposals HAS NOT been extended.  The final date to submit questions for the subject RFP is October 17, 2007, 3:00 P.M. EST. After this date no questions will be answered. FINAL ADMENDMENT.


THE FOLLOWING PAGES PROVIDE ANSWERS CONCERNING A NUMBER OF INQUIRIES WE HAVE RECEIVED FOR THE ABOVE NUMBERED ACQUISITION:
Question 1:  

The servers specified on page 103-104 (Attachment 6, Section 3, Part 3, titled "Other,") are no longer available.  They have been replaced with servers of the same model line, but with upgraded components.  For example, the Web Server is listed as a Dell PowerEdge 1750, which was a model that was discontinued.  The current model is the Dell PowerEdge 1950.

Can we substitute the specified servers with newer models, as long as the requirements for the individual components are met or exceeded? 
 

Response 1

Yes. 

Question 2: 

Can we standardize on one server manufacturer/model for all four servers (Web, Database, Backup, Mail), or are we restricted to the listed specifications?  The Web server is hosted on a Dell PowerEdge server, whereas the remaining servers are Compaq Proliant DL380s. 
 

Response 2

As long as all of the proposed servers have the capabilities of the servers have outlined in the RFP, standardization on one server is allowed. 

Question 3:  

Are there any technical reasons why SSL 2.0 was specified?  The current version of the SSL Protocol is 3.0. 
Response 3
 

SSL 2.0 represents the minimum requirements.  Offerors may propose SSL 3.0.   

Question 4:  

If ActiveMail Mail Server application is not available, what are the alternatives? 
Response 4
 

Offerors should explain why they were unable to obtain ActiveMail Mail Server and propose an available system that meets or exceeds the capabilities of the ActiveMail Mail Server application.
Question 5:
How do I acknowledge the receipt of the amendments?

Response 5
Please refer to Business Proposal Attachments, Proposal Summary & Data Record, NIH-2043.
Question 6


Section 3- Uniform Cost Assumptions, B. 6) Specialized Services: Technical reviews and written comments and recommendations for 4 pharmacotoxicology reports, 4 process validation reports, and 4 biological assay validation protocols and reports.
This section seems to be inconsistent with the description of other specialized services on page 76, item 3. Specialized Expertise and Regulatory Audits, A.1).  In addition to the specialized expertise listed above, this section includes specialized expertise in non-U.S. regulatory requirements and guidelines, product formulation and statistical analysis for non-clinical studies.  Please provide the cost assumptions for specialized services in non-U.S. regulatory requirements and guidelines and product formulation.  Please clarify if the cost for statistical analysis for non-clinical studies should be included in the costs for reviews of 4 biological assay validation protocols and reports.

Response 6

Per the SOW, offerors are expected to propose expertise sufficient to support non-U.S. regulatory efforts.  However, given that the efforts associated with the activities are largely the same regardless of if they involve  the U.S. or internationally, and the vast majority of the work will be related to U.S. work, from a Uniformed Cost Assumption standpoint, costs associated with these efforts are included in the activities already listed.  

Costs associated with biological assays should include statistical analysis.

Question 7

Section 3- Uniform Cost Assumptions, Technical Cost Assumptions, Items B. 8) (i) and E. 1) refer to an annual 5- day training workshop to be held in the Bethesda, MD area, for which the Contractor will provide a total of 4 presenters. This seems to be inconsistent with Section M, B. 1), Page 62; the SOW, Page 75, Item 2.A. and with Attachment 5, Page 96, B. Regulatory Educational and Training Activities (SOW item 2).  These sections request that the Offeror provide a complete plan for the conduct of a one-day training workshop for clinical staff at domestic and international sites governing research involving human subjects (GCP training) but  do not mention an annual 5-day workshop.  Should the Offeror provide a detailed plan for the conduct of a 5-day workshop? If so, what is the nature and scope of the 5-day training workshop?

Response 7

The SOW lists multiple types/duration of meetings that the successful offeror is expected to be able to arrange.  The UCA provides details on duration/types of meetings to allow for budgeting.  Not all aspects of the UCA are specifically listed as evaluation criteria.  A one-day workshop is listed as one component of the UCA (B.8)(iv), and is listed as one component of the technical evaluation criteria.  As indicated in the RFP, the technical evaluation includes assessment of the proposed plan for the conduct of a one-day meeting.  A detailed 5-day workshop plan is not specifically listed as a requirement for the technical evaluation criteria.  

Question 8

Section 6: Project Management


Will the Contractor be responsible for acquiring off the shelf products from commercial or other     sources for DMID? If so, please provide Uniform Cost Assumptions.

Response 8

Offerors should propose to meet the requirements outlined in this section.  Depending on how the offerors respond, they may or may not need to purchase products to meet this need.  If the question is in regards to obtaining product to support clinical trials, this effort has been placed in the clinical repository RFP.
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